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________________________________________________ B o s i s 2
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) | ‘
- ] . . %
FROM: SAc,éaos ANGELES (92-133- S glﬁﬁgi
RE:  JOHN ROSELLI, aka. T |

" AR

On 10/12/64 1A 4335 PC advised that he considers
JOHN ROSSELLI to besa member of the "organization" (Mafia)
and to be a very cunning and important individual in this.
group. He believes that ROSSELLI represents the interests . ,
of FRAN O _(notorious New York hoodlum figure) in C)“V
B 'es and Las Vegas aF¥éas. This informant will gygwg@ ]
bewrelnterv1ewed and 1t is believed that more detailed S
. information concerning ROSSELLI's activities w111 be
’obtalned.

" " The New York Office advised that RONALD R. HOWARD,
‘ friend and associate of ROSSELLI, returned to the Waldorf- A
| Astoria Hotel on 10/12/64 and is awaiting the arrival of {
an individual believed to be TED KRIEGER. (It is noted

thatHOWARD was recently a guest at this hotel with A
KRIEGER, who is from California). HOWARD expressed an f4
1nterest in buying or renting a_suite at the hotel and £
is also interested in buying a seat on the New York

Stock Exchange. He is presently occupying Suite 1585 at
the Waldorf-Astoria. LA 4268-C has furnished 1nfq$g§tlon
in the recent past indicating that HOWARD,‘GOODWIN IGHT,
ex governor of Californiaandcothers were plalmiIng © "
into the stock 5T6K€?5§€'bu51ness.
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